STATE OF LOUISIANA

ALFRED W. SPEER POST OFFICE BOX 44281
CLERK, HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70804-4281
(225) 342-7259

February 11, 2019

REVISED NOTICE OF COMMITTEE MEETING
(Revised due to added agenda items)

TO: Members of the House Committee on House and Governmental Affairs
FROM: Alfred W. Speer

The members of the House Committee on House and Governmental Affairs chaired by
Representative Gregory Miller will meet as follows:

DATE: Friday, February 15, 2019
TIME: 10:00 a.m.
PLACE: House Committee Room 3

PURPOSE: (1) To conduct interviews of the nominees to fill the vacancy on the Board of Ethics.

(2) To review and discuss the recommendations of the State Board of Election
Supervisors and any other recommendations for changes to the Election Code.

(3) Update on the implementation of Act. No. 636 of the 2018 Regular Session
relative to registration and voting by a person convicted of a felony. (ADDED
AGENDA ITEM)

(4) Discussion of reports received pursuant to Act No. 655 of the 2018 Regular
Session. (ADDED AGENDA ITEM)



